
1

KALE Nagesh

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 3:49 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: aaron tan; jsspraywerks@gmail.com
Subject: S2M044AS-[EXTERNAL] URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6198H & SHC5533K 

ALONG SIMS AVE EAST AFTER LORONG SARINA ON 15 JUNE 2022 AT ABOUT 1200 
HOURS || PD.192694/ML

Attachments: 192694- GIA DRAFT 1.jpeg; 192694 - GIA DRAFT 2.jpeg; 192694 - GIA DRAFT 3.jpeg

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: SANTOSH

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6198H & SHC5533K ALONG SIMS AVE EAST AFTER LORONG 
SARINA ON 15 JUNE 2022 AT ABOUT 1200 HOURS 

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 15 JUNE 2022 at about 1200 hours ALONG SIMS AVE 
EAST AFTER LORONG SARINA involving our client's vehicle registration number GBH6198H and 
vehicle registration number SHC5533K driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the draft GIA is 
attached for your necessary reference. 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the 
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would 
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated 
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Regards  

 Yuna 
DID: 6909 9355      Fax: 6909 6246 
Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 
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This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are 
not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. 
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. 
Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
 


